

**UNITED STATES BANKRUPTCY COURT  
MIDDLE DISTRICT OF FLORIDA  
ORLANDO DIVISION**

Dated this 24<sup>th</sup> day of April, 2008.

/s/Arthur B. Briskman  
ARTHUR B. BRISKMAN  
United States Bankruptcy Judge

IN RE:

Case No.: 6:06-bk-02959-ABB  
Chapter 7

HEATHER ANN DUEEASE,

Debtor.

JACK F. DURIE, JR.,

Plaintiff,

v.

Adv. Pro. No.: 6:07-ap-00076-ABB

HEATHER ANN DUEEASE,

Defendant.

**JUDGMENT**

This matter came before the Court on the Motion for Sanctions (Doc. No. 29) and the Affidavit of Attorney's Fees and Costs (Doc. No. 45) filed by Heather Ann Dueease, the Debtor and Defendant herein, against Jack F. Durie, Jr., the Plaintiff herein, seeking an award of sanctions for the Plaintiff's violations of the automatic stay pursuant to 11 U.S.C. Section 362(k). An evidentiary hearing was held on February 25, 2008 and an Order was entered on April 2, 2008 (Doc. No. 44) finding the Plaintiff willfully violated the automatic stay. After reviewing the pleadings and evidence, receiving testimony and exhibits, and in conformity with and pursuant to the **Order** entered contemporaneously herewith, it is

**ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED** that **JUDGMENT** is hereby entered, pursuant to 11 U.S.C. Section 362(k), against the Plaintiff Jack F. Durie, Jr. and in favor of the Debtor/Defendant Heather Ann Dueease in the amount of \$1,848.75; and it is further

**ORDERED, ADJUDGED and DECREED** that for the foregoing sum let execution issue.